CITY OF RIVERSIDE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
RIVERSIDE COUNCIL CHAMBERS
60 N GREENE ST
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, October 4, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.

The meeting will be recorded and can be viewed live by visiting the city web site at www.riversideiowa.gov

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: This is a meeting of the City Council to conduct the regular business of the City.
Every item on the agenda is an item of discussion and action if needed.

.

2.

9.

Call meeting to order
Approval of agenda
Consent agenda

Minutes from 9-20-2021
Expenditures for 10-4-2021
P&Z minutes from 9-28-2021
RACC demo derby beer permit

cooco

Public forum: 3 minutes per person. See guidelines for public comments at the Clerk’s
table.

History Center Museum Report for FY21 Grant
Public Hearings, Resolutions, Ordinances

a. Resolution #100421-01 Possible waiving review of Timberline Estates Addition
within two-mile radius of Riverside pg.11

b. Resolution #100421-02 Approve Community Visioning Grant and $2,000.00
matching funds pg. 13

City Administrator’'s Report

a. Request by Kevin Mills for removal of maple tree due to root damage during
Ella Street project

Discussion of City Administrator residency requirements in employee agreement
a. Closed session per lowa Code 21.5.1 (i) employee review, if necessary

Resolution #100421-03 Approval of City Administrator Job Description pg. 21

10. Set date for future work session

a. Paramedic, Fire Inspector

11.Motion to adjourn



COUNCIL PACKET

RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL MEETING: Monday, September 20, 2021

The Riverside City Council meeting opened at 6:00 pm at City Hall with Mayor Allen Schnelder
requesting roll call. Council members present: Andy Rodgers, Lois Schneider Tom Sexton, Edgar
McGuire, and Kevin Mills.

Motion by McGuire to approve agenda. Second by Schneider, passed 5-0.

McGuire moved to approve the minutes of September 7%, 2021, expenditures, and August Fire
Department. Second by Sexton, passed 5 -0.

Randy Tinnes, Patrol Lieutenant for Washington County, presented Sheriff’s call report for
August. Tinnes answered questions on UTV and golfcart use on City Streets.

Bill Stukey, PeopleService, Inc. reviewed August water and wastewater report with Council.
Well #7 was pulled for maintenance.

Kevin Meller, with RACC reported on TrekFest 2021.

-Nick Bettis, Axiom Consultants, presented draft of Railroad Park Capital Improvements project.
Council discussed additional sidewalks and widening S. Hickory Street. Updates will be given at
the October 18™ meeting.

Mayor Schneider set Trick or Treat night for Halloween, October 315,

Kelli Schwarz, Highland Homecoming, requested street closing for parade and use of Hall Park
for Boom Night on September 29" starting at 6:00 pm.

McGuire Moved to pass Resolution #092021-01, Approving job descriptions for City
Clerk/Treasurer, Public Works Maintenance and Building Inspector. Second by Sexton, passed

5-0.
City Administrator Job Description moved to October 4™ meeting.

McGuire moved to pass Resolution #092021-02, Approving Financial Services Agreement with
Speer Financial, Inc. Second by Mills, passed 5-0.

_ Yancey presented Admin’s report, monthly financial updates, Short/Long term goals, nuisance
action, updates to water rates, and Community Center Fundraising.

Rodgers moved to allow office staff to attend the fall IMFOA conference in Des Moines. Second
by Sexton, passed 5-0.

McGuire moved to adjourn at 7:53 p.m. Second by Sexton, passed 5-0.

Full content of Council Meetings can be viewed on the City web site; riversideiowa.gov




COUNCIL PACKET

P&Z Meeting — Tuesday, September 2_8“‘, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall.

Council Meeting — Monday October 4th, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall.

ATTEST: | | M({ﬂ Q(/Dhjm '

Becky LaRoche; City Clerk Allen Schneider; Mayor




COUNCIL PACKET

EXPENDITURES OCTOBER 4, 2021

COUNCIL MEETING BILLS
1 |ABOVE & BEYOND HEATING DEHUMID. SYSTEM-CITY HALL 001-5-650-6310 3 3,836.00
2 |ABOVE & BEYOND HEATING WWTP AIR HANDLER 610-5-815-6332 3 3,851.00 7,687.00
3 | ALLIANT ENERGY PARKS 001-5-430-6371 $ 612.96
4 | ALLIANT ENERGY SEWER 610-5-815-6371 3 759.30
5 | ALLIANT ENERGY CITY HALL 001-5-650-6371 $ 584.39
6 | ALLIANT ENERGY WATER 600-5-810-6371 $ 95.08
7 | ALLIANT-ENERGY STREET LIGHTS 001-5-230-6371 $ 1,448.75
8 | ALLIANT ENERGY FIRE STATION 002-5-150-6330 $ 592.12 2,720.34
9 |A-TECH TEST/TAG FIRE SYSTEM 002-5-150-6356 $ 225.00
10 |AXIOM RR PARK SURVEY/DESIGN 301-5-750-6797 3 7,237.50
11 |AXIOM 3RD STREET SURVEY 301-5-750-6796 $ 3,966.25
12 |AXIOM MEET/ALLEY VACATE/CL SIDEWALK 301-5-650-6407 $ 2,953.75 14,157.50
13 |BECKY LaROCHE CELL 001-5-650-6373 $ 50.00
14 |BIG IRON WELDING ALUMINUM SHELF REPAIR 001-5-210-6507 $ 399.54
15 |BRYAN LENZ CELL 001-5-430-6373 5 50.00
16 |COLBERT LAWN CARE PROPERTY ABATEMENT 001-5-510-6520 $ 80.00
17 |CUMMINS SALES-SERVICE LIFT STATION #2 610-5-815-6330 $ 593.43
18 |CUMMINS SALES-SERVICE WWTP GENERATOR 610-5-815-6330 $ 1,081.28 1,674.71
19 [IOWA DNR ANNUAL WATER USE 2022 600-5-810-6245 $ 95.00
20 |IOWA PAPER INC TP - TRASH BAGS 001-5-430-6325 $ 119.77
21 |IOWA PUMP WORKS LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE 610-5-815-6374 $ 2,105.00
22 |JAY STUELKE CELL 001-5-210-6373 $ 50.00
23 |[KCTC FD CABLES 002-5-150-6332 $ 39.98
24 |KELLY TREE FARM TRAIL TREES 001-5-430-6505 $ 3,621.50
25 |[KUM N GO RVFD FUEL 002-5-150-6350 $ 129.10
26 |[KUMN GO CITY FUEL 110-5-210-6331 $ 83.69 212.79
27 [IMENARDS HOSE REPAIR,TOOLBOX,PRUNER 001-5-640-6762 $ 98.18
28 | MID AMERICAN ENERGY SHOP 001-5-210-6371 $ 14.80
29 | MID AMERICAN ENERGY RVFD 002-5-150-6330 $ 15.68
30 | MID AMERICAN ENERGY C HALL 001-5-650-6371 $ 12.13 42.61
31 | PEOPLE SERVICES SEPT SERVICE 610-5-815-6500 $ 11,449.50
32 | PEOPLE SERVICES SEPT SERVICE 600-5-800-6500 $ 11,449.50 22,899.00
33 | RIVERSIDE PLUMBING SEWER BACK-UP 610-5-815-6374 $ 2,350.80
34 |[RON'S AUTO BODY ATV BATTERY 001-5-210-6504 $ 129.95
35 | STUTSMAN BENTONITE 110-5-210-6417 $ 32.24
36 | TYLER TECH. FORMS OVERLAY MAINTENANCE 001-5-650-6495 $ 289.10
37 | WA. CO. RECORDER ATV REGISTRATION 001-5-210-6504 $ 18.75
38 R st s et 2 PR L b bttt TOTAL BILLS $ 60,521 .02
39 )
40 | AUG EOM PAYABLES
41 | DELTA DENTAL OCT BILLING 001-5-430-6150 $ 232.92
42 | LINCOLN NAT'L LIFE INS OCT BILLING 001-5-620-6150 $ 288.55
43 | MEDIACOM CITY HALL 001-5-650-6373 $ 230.98
44 | MEDIACOM RVFD 002-5-150-6332 $ 224.02
45 | VERIZON COLLECTORS 600-5-810-6373 $ 63.54
46 | WELLMARK OCT BILLING 001-5-620-6150 $ 4,804.77 ]
47 | WINDSTREAM WATER INTERNET 600-5-810-6373 $ 158.14
48 | WINDSTREAM SHOP INTERNET 001-5-210-6371 $ 180.88
49 whkhhkhkkhhkAdkhkAhkhih TOTAL PAID BtLLS 6,183.80
§Q | HarmkiAGE A TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 66,704.82
51| TOTAL BY FUND
52 | "001" GENERAL FUND $ 17,153.92
53 | "002" FIRE DEPARTMENT $ 1,225.90
54 | "110" ROAD USE FUND $ 115.93
55 | "145" CASINO FUNDS $ =
56 | "200" DEBT SERVICE 3 -
57 | "301" CAPITAL PROJECTS 3 14,157.50
58 | "600" WATER FUND $ 11,862.26
59 | "610" SEWER FUND 3 22,190.31
60 | "670" GARBAGE $ -
(i et sl TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ ~ 66,705.82




COUNCIL PACKET

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
RIVERSIDE RIVERBOAT ROOM

60 N GREENE STREET

Tuesday, September 28, 2021 @ 6:00 pm

Members present: Kevin Kiene, Kris Westfall, Bob Yoder, Bob Schneider, Denise Reschly.
Others: Mayor Allen Schneider, Clerk Becky LaRoche, Council Tom Sexton, Nick Bettis-Axiom

Consultants.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in City Hall by Chairperson Kiene
Yoder moved to approve agenda. Second by Reschly, passed 5-0.
Westfall moved to approve minutes of 8-24-21. Second by Yoder, passed 5-0.

Appointing Vice-Chairman was tabled.

Committee reviewed Zoning Regulation Chapter 165. Westfall recommended to update to 3. Fences and
Hedges; A fences: 2. “Fences and Hedges within the front yard shall not exceed 3 feet in height, and can
not be constructed of more than 30% solid material.” Second by Schneider, passed 5-0.

Bettis presented preliminary changes and improvements to Railroad Park. Committee recommended

addition to plans;
1. 6’ width on outer sidewalk path for skateboarding and bicycles path.
2. Keeping River Birch tree with green space between parking stalls.
3. Connect outer sidewalk loop with west end of picnic shelter with sidewalk.
4,

Signage with total length (mile) of outer loop.

Yoder moved to adjourn at 6:35 pm. Second by Schneider, passed 5-0.

Y.

o :
I?evm Kiene, Chairperson

Gy [y 15k

Becky och'e,{City Clerk




9/29/21, 10:48 AM New Permit

COUNCIL PACKET

Services <htips:/idirectory.iowa.goviservice/lndex?

a—1 101 2737 i’iglgl i)?)ﬁi;l]llii Aﬁf):jéila Zétéﬂ 315838>

Agencues s :/[directory.iowa.gov slv=1632928595838>
Social <https:Hdirectory.iowa.govlsocialilndex?ia_siv=1 632928595838>

<https:waw.iowa.govlsearchlgoogIe?ia_slv=1 632928595838~

License or Permit Type

License or Permit Type Length of License Requested
Class B Beer Permit 5 Day

Tentative Effective Date Tentative Expiration Date
2021-10-20 2021-10-24

Privileges / Sub-Permits Information

Privileges

Outdoor Service

4

Sub-Permits

Please provide a description of the area you intend to use for the Outdoor Service Privilege and ex-~

plain its relationship to the currently-licensed premises

140 S ELLA ST. - HALL PARK

5

https:h’iowaabd.force.comfsllaabNewPermit?appld=aOYtOOOOOOYYDQzEAP 117



*k Vendor Management - (View)

File Edit Options

E};ﬂ%;-@

Help Chat

COUNCIL PACKET

Yendor Set |D1 -City of Riverside

v]

Yendor |E|318 ] M, NextVendor §

Mame lﬁVEHSIDE HISTORY CENTER

Status _ﬁ*.ctive “ I

Géne;al Other

" Detel | Checks

Information | Commer_j_ts_! Purchase Orders |

Bank | Date | Type |Check#| Amount ~ Status E

07/07/2021 |Check 006442 $5,331. 30-| Posted

AP/PY |05704/2021 |Check 006245 $3.602.31-| Posted :

APR/PY |01/19/2021 |Check DOE002 $5,148.87- | Posted ‘@J

AP/PY [12/21/2020|Check 005939 $5.218.65-| Posted
AP/PY |07/21/2020 (Check D05484 $5.030.17-| Posted
AP/PY |04/23/2020 |Check 005232 $5,158.82-| Posted
AP/PY |04/21/2020|Check 005218 $5,286.39-| Voided
AP/PY |03410/2020 |Check 005121 $5.416.51-|Voided
AP/PY |03/10/2020 | Check 095121 $5.416.51-| Posted
AP/PY |01/21/2020 |Check 004992 $5.416.51-| Voided
AP/PY |10/22/2019(Check 004754 $5,746.72-| Posted
AP/PY |07/02/2019(Check 004437 $2,677.95-| Posted
AP/PY |01/22/2019| Check 003396 $5,369.53-| Posted
AP/PY 1041672018 | Check 003724 $5,783.62-| Posted
AP/PY |07/03/2018| Check 003393 $5,062.11-| Posted
AP/PY |04/17/72018|Check 003180 $6.142.52-| Posted
AP/PY |01/10/2018|Check 0023923 $5,253.83-| Posted
AP/PY |10419/2017 [Check 002732 $5,852.71-| Posted
AP/PY (0741972017 |Check 024524 $4,149.33-| Posted

[]Edit This Record Clear
| Wiew | cityadmin




o | COUNCIL PACKET
TO: City of Riverside FROM: Riverside History Ctr -Voyage Home Musum

July 2020-Jun 2021 fitvlof Riverside Grant Reimbursement Request by Riverside History Ctr
' /atﬂﬂw,ooo.oo By: MJ Stumpf
" 4/2/2021
RENT - Kwik Rentals
lan 1475.00
Feb 1475.00
March 1475.00 .
Sub Total: 4425.00
Phone & Internet - MediaCom
Jan 106.62 Loged
Feb 107.12
March _ 107.12 Bo Q30«17 +
Sub Total: 320.86 7 Z/“ 20
Electric - Alliant E PREELBER, ¥
ectric - Alliant Engergy ;
Jan 167.22 J 2 L2 20
Feb - _ 222.75 . 5164887 +
March 269.18
Less credit reimbursement east meter ste 3 -351.08 ' } ,.‘( q - 2//
Sub Total: 308.07 15539769 ©
- - 19200000 -
Gas - Mid American e
Jan 38.60 e L
Feb 68.74
March 71.65
Sub Total: 178.99
Due: $5,232.92

City Grant Period Jul 2020-Jun 2021 W

= PAA D 2 L0335

>
AR IR N

1
o LAY |
| .



Sigg,

7

COUNCIL PACKET

/

2020 City of Riverside Grant Reimbursement Request by Riverside History Ctr

By: MJ Stumpf

Total Grant $19,000.00 1/11/2021
RENT - Kwik Rentals
Oct 1475.00
Nov 1475.00
Dec 1475.00
Sub Total: 4425.00 N
‘!F
Phone & Internet - MediaCom
Ect 85.52
Nov 86.59 ] Y s
Dec 86.58 0
Sub Total: 258.69 AN 11 200
Electric - Alliant Engergy T
Oct 210.10
Nov - 141.90
Dec 139.98
Less creditr] -109.35
Sub Total: 382.63
Gas - Mid American
Oct 15.98
Nov 27.97
Dec 38.60
Sub Total: 82.55
i :
Due: " $514887] Yy
( fF—am Ve~
City Grant Period Jul 2020-Jun 2021
B Previous paid Jul 2020 $5030.17
Previous paid Dec 2020 $5218.65

LIPAID

MAFJAN; 190 }"‘;
l

P

Jy5 5450 -1

8




COUNCIL PACKE

2020 City of Riverside Grant Reimbursement Request by Rivers; Hi\ tory Ctr By: MJ Stumpf
Total Grant $19,000.00 R 12/4/2020
RENT - Kwik Rentals
July 1475.00
Aug 1475.00
Sept 1475.00
Sub Total: 4425.00 i
p
Phone & Internet - MediaCom
July 85.52 ;
Aug 86.59
Sept 86.58
Sub Total: 258.69 258.69
Electric - Alliant Engergy
July 48.53
Aug - 268.09 ]
Sept 229.12 s
Less credit reimbursement east meter ste 3 -52.56
Sub Total: 493.18
Gas - Mid American
July 15.82
Aug 12.98
Sept 12.98
Sub Total:
Due:
City Grant Period Jul 2020-Jun 2021
Previous paid Jul 2020 $5030.17

s

lo
- ,.6
42

ok

2




BY: MJ Stumpf

7/6/2020

RENT-Becky & Paul LaRoche

Apr $1,475.00
May $1,475.00
Tune $1,475.00 1
Sub total: $4,425.00
Phone & Internet-MEDIACOM ‘
Apr : -0.17
May 85.35
June 85.52
Sub total: $170.70
Electric - Alliant Energy
Apr 192.46
May 132.86
June L 100.81
Less reimbursement east meter, ste 5 -96.01
: Sub total: $330.12
" 1Gas- MidAmerican
Apr 53.02
May 27.30
June 24.03
Sub total: $104.35
IMT Fisher Insurance R
. o N
TOTAL 2nd QTR 2020 Expenses L 5508017 )
-~ / /
Riverside Grantluly 2019-June 2020 ,/ ] $19,000.00
Payments to RHC: L = i
Oct 22, 2019 ck 4754 N i -5746.72|
Mar 10, 2020 ck 5121 -5416.51
Aprril 23, 2020 ck 5232 -5158.82
R o -16322.05
Balance Due {fast gtr) for grant YEAR: | t

10

$2,677.95




COUNCIL PACKET

RESOLUTION #100421-01

WAIVE THE RIGHT TO REVIEW THE PLAT FOR TIMBERLINE ESTATES
PART I1l FOR WASHINGTON COUNTY

A portion of Auditor’s parcel “B” and “H” at NE % of the SE % of section
20, TOWNSHIP 77 N, RANGE 6 W of the 5t" P.M., Washington, County,
lowa

WHERAS, the City of Riverside has the right under lowa Law and City ordinance to
review the Preliminary Plat of the above referenced parcel as it is located within
the two mile radius of Riverside.

NOW THEFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of Riverside does hereby waive
their right to review the plat and allow Washington County to perform this task.

MOVED BY Councilperson , second by Councilperson to approve
the foregoing resolution.

Roll Call: Sexton, Rodgers, McGuire, Schneider, Mills
Ayes:

Nays:

Absents:

PASSED AND APPROVED by City Council of Riverside, lowa, on this 4™ day of
October, 2021.

Signed: Date:
Allen Schneider, Mayor

Attest: Date:
Becky LaRoche, City Clerk

11



MidAmericon n.._l.nwor GAS CASDMINT
K. 2009, PG. 142

EAST 1/4_ CORNTR | wesT1/4 comveR Basie o bazrng
ue SECTION 20-T7~f | scnot n1-77-0 e is 1A oa :
_E_EEG. Mﬂm.n-m_.nSnz. i Mﬂm.w_nﬂﬁ:ﬂ., £od Ranche ewa South coordingles
NORTH LINL-SOUTHIAST /8 TS BX 11, PG 70 S\ TS DK. 11, PG. 70
-\ e — R A e N T T T e e e NN —
__ \uV e — - u... e s = Tt T
LY LY . - - - — - - —
i 00 ! w_n Bl == Bl x| \ R.O.W, DIDICATI
! - =p=—f = B e e e 5T F . e ot Ao le oo - S
7 N e v T \ = - ﬂ : o
| L
| Bz m ] g vl
i 1 e & EL :
| i m m w i Z > |o in 5 ! _ i
1 3 = H i I
! ! , B ! mm n.mm mm a7 HEL Qutlat C &3 ! !
“ _. i m m m " 50 4 m m hlg < m 40708.38 2. M 4 m 34085.00 8q. ML i ! 1
_," DITOR'S PARCEL "A" { _" K _ E m m | s ; M i _ i "
e i , ,m:a.__ 7 4 B T EY
[NUMBERTARC LENGTH [DDLTA ANGLE. |RADIUS |CHOAD LENGTH |CHORD RECTION [EE| 551 18T 07 XA : 3] et s ] PNy ]
M 1048 (IRvd} IM.R_ MW.-.“ ”"muw“-“ C 8 2073119 #5. ML ._ n. - = =7 .r.lwm.m. rop 4" = = \“»ﬁﬂnnmw.uﬂﬁn.gquﬂﬂng“ | o> s ‘.‘l.qmrul‘ o
YT 117471 11500 41 W r x - . 7 i { o C e |
= VTl | sprwsr e o s SEPSIT W TInS! : L L i 1 — +—-—-PEACEFUL DRIVE =:——:=
M .uu.w" hosr _”“ _a_-..w-. m uw“ww__ T fi=as ] T hen /« T FEA DRIVE L A.., [ o AL e e T e I.O-T o e
= 102 05 e9S715 8300 |w1.0w 5 47838 W | = 6181917 »q. 1L Prains] i e | | ! 2
S 15610 EED o060 [146.53 EXTaEiFs : | A T ) s R | B ! 3y
& oz =0 €300 [ o147 5 AT € 1 i 7 X " i Lot e
= |zais B0 13500 [160.99 BN 1 ! 1 it |
= 10434 47703 13500_[1o0.78 EREERT | 1 _ r “ A
T Em s e : _ o |4 ¢ i . ®
o7 [1a8.07 o 1000014282 | 51 1 8 64 5 63 H s 62 a1 Lot A7 e
C13 (10340 GRSy 6500 | 924 ] 7410074 ag. L _ +680578 »q. 1L lz ATI3607 we. 1L g E 4083030 s, 1L m = * e
C14 21475 o p25ic0 w281 1 m @ i 5.? M.
G5 ioses o) (13500 [10208 ! ! ; ! 3_ Lo 79,
D“ 110.07 6874737 d% .wuww.» = H m mﬁon. e
M_E ““ CrdT) 2500 | a1% i i e H ¢ S EPT W, Vaﬁ SMPSYOL' W = & 8
&0 35.04 0y 2500 | 3318 i _ | SEFM L AR f r TS 0T _ ol
(I S.uu_urm PO ) L ey =L 4 . | ! .M”, e ==
GEND i 3 | ’ i}
! i o m /a
i P e 3 w | \f.f\/: > S| sial o i _ 1% b..ﬂnh .
@  sarcectroasiomn ! i \ = 65 56 EHENNE |
= : H P ey t Ez m 3t = 4233364 8. fr . m 4202213 ug. I i 2 & 12 e y __ _ | “ ._Lqés
Ll 7 can e ] S |8 : sf gl | XS ] | ¥ | ﬁ@nu
K_“ i el wm q |7 mmj i 74in.57 o 1L mhm & ,.A_ 2 : H & ". : seLo e @&ﬁmw.ﬂﬁ:nu
l ——— reorOTTIC L B g |
i —— commues z 9 = gl \_Vi\ ...m serasrwl e By m_ Lol i sm.m. ! .m..m. R ﬁ
Am“ === oo = | =H &P ! - TOAT b AT .o o 1 2l ! wm.... 1 4T.. !
e RN 2 S : , e . 2B , | o
= T OF mAY CRBCATES YO 21 P‘Q«Y ] | h | S M E i 7 3§ Ll { Im |
b B e T Al i -
i { , Bt S z £ ] !
IL_ e 3 i #Mr i ol m ; mm\l\a z o7, % 3 60 | .mw '
o = | .fm. " u T 4205804 22 1L m 4140093 #g. 1L ’ 425203 s L (1 et 2 !.r.m.!l.\\.
Edro=s . 1 . ———
= | :.:nh:i%ﬂxﬁrn..l srsat ol of woy. ! i e = | 2 d 88 B » NI T2 o
Sutier Tenberfing L - P B\ L
=) ,“ Exicten o Intancat. for cstention bosia. | _._ 5 _ i mu\\\m« 1A e AR "..W.l o | : Yvs Ao |
= rg | : 73832.22/q, 1. Z| | ) v . o | e - TR ° S - _e——1]
> i P =R = 1] ' I o semIrw msm la el oemT e e e
t Pz 4 h piaty R 1 o oy | ([ -
! i Fa e ¢ dl el B W ! 17 1se00.58 s {EHES ===
H IS e e m - 1 || o A e B = ¥ p
i ﬂ | Fpend TR Eld 69 m 4770207 »q. ML £ T m Outiat
\ T o | \l_ll.luluuuwsl.ﬂ._wn \ 48108.44 2g. N AL ! e :
— « a9y Fre 00— . conslrucllon plans.
v - ¥ UTIUTY 10 BC PLACID B4 ROAD ARLA
[ Pt WATTA (P S, P M
. 154 20a5x ngan E..uﬂ»u 30w HCRTON, ARE
— et . N_. HELJ#FR R:;Mﬁd.hpﬁtﬁ!
~-—<=—TIMBER RIDGE ~T2FEANN_ DRIVE —-— Ifr‘ X AUDITOR PARCEL'H
: =T op 4" v, 5 BK. 77, P& 237
\ =T RO
4 SOUTHEAST CORNER- RIS T&T
- AT w2 1 = Bkl SOUMEART 174
: ] =
TIMBERLINE ESTATES THIRD'ADD, _ \r ! 56 B 2Ll BT o
TOCATION MAP NOT TO SCALE _ iz gl e PR
1] (o
/ j QeNER/uprrvDOS:
ARG L el e e e : A IS = e
Al -1 N®rRYW 121017 SOUTH LINE-AUDITORS PARCEL 3" & AUDITOR TARCEL 11 - Rberade, 1k 82327
N —— e o — ; L —_ Navion* W 1oy = et TR T mmmmm
_m n”ﬂm. sk _ _“ * TMBLR ESTATES PART M Geen -.rnﬁ-_. = e g ATICRNET. Joswph 1. :n._.-:ﬂm_.
W ) Tiem! Part @ la Auditor's Porcel "B Is fecorded In Book 11 on poge 100 ond Auditor Porcel H o8 |3 recorded in Bock 27 i R owa 1A N274
" IR | _ e s e s o el s Ut Py L S gredee R | Aih e
1] len a h -,
nD 3/ ez ANLOUANL N counly roed righl of way ond an eddliond 047 Gore Lo be dedicaled a8 fi3ht of way for 1951h Slreal end being mojct Lo ol s W/eRBuN 259 e e e
B 1L PG TN ek sassmente end reslriclions of recerd. Tes B, P22 & 35 = s
oy 319-545-T218
Nerooe W Soa Y m— P
; REVISIONS FLD. BK.: SCALE: PRELIMINARY PLAT PROJECT NO.:
| [REVSION NO]__ DATE DESCRIPTION Grs 1t =100 HART-FREDERICK CONSULTANTS, P.C. TIMBERLINE ESTATES PART IIl SRS [ PR
= DATE: DRN= PP 610 State Street, Tiffln, Towa 52340-0580 SHEET NO.:
- N6 B G Phone: (318} 848-7215 Fax: (310) 548-7220 TO WASHINGTON COUNTY, IOWA 1 OF 1
- —- ww.hari—(rederick.com bt




COUNCIL PACKET

RESOLUTION # 100421-02

RESOLUTION APPROVING COMMUNITY VISIONING GRANT

WHERAS, the Riverside City Council has budgeted funds from the Hotel/ Motel tax for the
Riverside Community Visioning projects in the City of Riverside

WHEREAS, the Riverside City Council has approved $2000 matching funds.

THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Riverside, lowa that the City of
Riverside is supportive of the Community Visioning improvements to the community.

MOVED by Councilperson , second by Councilperson to approve the
foregoing resolution.

Roll Call: Sexton, Rodgers, McGuire, Schneider, Mills
Ayes:
Nays:

Absent:

PASSED by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa and approved this 4™ day of October, 2021,

Signed: Date:
Allen Schneider, Mayor

Attest: Date:
Becky LaRoche, City Clerk

13



COUNCIL PACKET
lowa’s lemg Roadways o4
Comim EHUHH“\
wsnomng

What is Visioning?

Community Visioning is a process that encourages visionary and yet strategic thinking about transportation
improvements. The centerpiece of this process is the development of conceptual plans that graphically illustrate
the vision of the community for an improved transportation system. Participants in the program will:

|dentify and prioritize community needs based on participatory community assessments
Develop community vision concept plans for transportation projects
Identify potential funding sources for implementing concept plans

Initiate the first phase of project development

What supportis provided?

Trees Forever field coordinators provide structured facilitation of the visioning process. Landscape architecture
consultants collaborate with design interns to provide design assistance under the direction of ISU. ISU also provides
research-based community assessments and directs transportation plan development by consultants. lowa DOT
provides review and technical assistance for transportation enhancement concept planning.

What products does the community receive?

Awebpage is created for each community and linked to existing community websites and social media. During the
visioning process, program reports, meeting announcements, and pictures are posted to keep everyone informed
and involved. At the end of the visioning process, the community will receive a series of display boards that include
conceptual drawings and images illustrating the transportation plan. Implementation strategies will be developed and
communicated in an 8% by 11-inch feasibility study. All products will be available electronically after the process is
completed on the program website in order to facilitate grant writing and community development needs.

What contribution is expected from the community?

Communities selected for Community Visioning agree in writing to commit $2,000 toward implementation of o
project proposed through the visioning process. A steering committee that represents the community, including a
local government partner, is required to attend a day-long workshop at the

beginning of the process and an annual meeting at the end. The steering ,ﬁ\
committee works closely with the Trees Forever field coordinator to il
plan and advertise meetings and workshops during the process. L

The committee maintains an active role in fostering meaningful
community participation by involving others in the community
assessments and goal setting and by keeping the media informed
of program developments, committee activities and other
information regarding the process.

]
EE :,:nu.inhm

B naw-



MICUES IR bl

TRHADNOL SATUL

uBisaq jo abajjon
ALISHIAINN TIVIS YMO]

10avmoIiey

20€2G V| 'UOHR

anueany 43 08

1ans104 5981

wpiBoid Buuorsip Ajunuiwog
SADMPROY BUIAI SoMO|

10} Jadod uo pajuigns ag
Apu suopoonddp ‘Ajgapulsyy

Bio 1analojseann@unuiolp

10} JUBLINOOR 44 P s© UoRlddo 1noA jpouwg

1RaA 9y} Jo pue 9y} AQ PEoUNOUUR aq ||IM SUQII03|8S "92|s U] SIYOUI-TT
Ag #4g pasOXa Jou pnoys sebod uonpolddy g T sequsidas Aq (paxipunsod) anp aio suonpo|ddo peje|dwoD

aulprag

Addy, Buniorp Aq a|gpjmADp si uolypoyddn sjgppoojumop
v ;esnamoys, Buippsy sy Japun 'Bio"BuiuoiSIAAIUNWILLIOD MMM 10 S|gOJIDAD 84D SSRIUnuIUIoD Buiucisia isod
u s3e8feid Juswesupyus o ss|dupxs pur wnibold Buuorsip Ayunuauwo) syl Buipiobal uonpuLIopl 210}

-/B1osjualuasuByua MMM 1D S)IS gapA asneyBuLIpalD sjusuIsoup YU uonplodsunl|
|DUCHIBN AU} 10 PUNGS 3G UDD S)USUISOUDYUS UCHD1I0dSUDI] PapuUny-A||01epa) Jnogn UODULION] 810,

COUNCIL PACKET

WAMHS AqQ paulsp sp spasu JusWasUDYUS UORDHOdSUDI) J8UJ0 SSBIppY -

S|IDJ) O} SIOPLIIOS 104 PASNUN WaAUCD -

Sa|IoR] o $3.N3oN4s 'sBulp|ing uonryJodsuna ouoys|y sypiado pup aRyIgoysy -
SN0 PUD S3)IS DLICISIY BAISSSId
ssnos Apanpag
S8}IS OLIO)S]Y JO DJUSDS PUD SIUSLISSPS 0]Ua0s anboy

S)S[0ADIq PUD SUDLISeped 10} SSIIIARSD [DUORDONPE PUB A}840S SPIACLd  +

sajoAdiq pup suolisapad 10) SSNIoR) SpINOld -

spaau BuImo||o) AU} JO BUO JPBW JSNLU SjUaadURYUa ‘Buipun;

jRiapay Joy Appnb o] 1eiom Buipnjoul pup uopoiao Buipnjoxe WelsAs uoppuodsup) [DPOWLISIUL S JO SIUSUI|S ||ID
sp uonPrIodsuRl] 89RLINS saUSpP (Ya\HL) UonRAsIUIIPY ARMmUBIH [pispad ay] wribold Buuoisiy Alunuiulo?) sy
Wol Jjausq ADW uonp1IodsUD.} 3904NS 0} PS1O3UU0D SIUSUISDUPYUS BUp{DUl U] pajsalalul 810 104} SeRiunuIuIo)

'ssaoo.d Bujuolsia ayj Jo uona|dulco [Njssa0aNs 10} J3YI0UD 3UC

Yim uonpiadooo upiom o) pabnincous AjSuois a4 spupy ||p Jo sdneub 1salaiul pup seAnpiuasaldal Jusululaaoh
's1831Unjop TUsWIUIaA0B Ao sy UIyim sao1nosal Buiuunid ¥o0] 1043 SeiunuILIoD oy usaB s AjLIoLd J1ema) 1o 0o0'0T
10 suonpjndod sany 1snul wniBold Buoisip ApunuaIuIo) SADMpRoy Buiary s pmo| a4y 10} 9|qiBIR SaRIUNUUILIOD BMO)|

i@pdionapd pinoys oyppn

‘IGN|NOA PUR 'Jaym | "winiBpisu) Hoogaord Bupnjour
'susiopold pipaWl [PID0S Jo AlelinA B uo oljgnd sy abobus app

‘SaRIUNWILIOD m - T ~r e
Ul 8sn uopHOdsSURI} }0a4)D 10U} SI0}0D} -
AJUSP] 03 'SISIUOPAI0SI SAIOR pUR
'sanssi Aliqow yim sjdoad 'synpp epjo
"YinoA 'syuaund Buipnioul ‘sadAy Jasn jo
Ayaupa b yum sdnoub snooy 1onpuco aps

e e Lt i

siuend Buprasdn

3 - —
cvos Sl Do
sppariar0z uo 30 BULK ]

'syonpoud [puy

Allpniuans pup ‘sjpsodoid
uBisap ‘uonWIIoM |
Bupyeaul ssa000 UDS
SIUSPISa B18UM 'BHSGaM
Buuoisip Ajunuwiwo] sy
uo abpdgam umoa 18y}
SAPY SBNIUNUWILIOD ||y L

‘sayis 10afoid |pipusiod

03 uopuanp Bupug pup wayy 1oy
JUSIUSALOD S1}] UBUM 3ongpaa) apiaocid
pup sjpsodoid ubisap maja o) AN|IgIXa]
sjuspIsal anlb suoRR|PISUl AJUNLIWCD

‘WelsAs uonrliodsupiy
[090] AU} 8SN SIUBPISL |

MOy pupisispun Janeq i =7 = :
o1sployasnoyQoe || ¢ o i
0} sAanins a|duins | ALID ¥10d ‘

o e e e i,

—Uopupl puas am HTEO0R DNNOSA ALN403 202

'SpUNUILIOD JaB.1D| u)

TASAIng

'ssaoo.td olgnd aaisnjoul

2JOWI P 2INSUS 01 SPOYIBW JO AlalipA p Buisn sjusplsal AunuwWeD
jualo abpbua jos winiBoid Buoisia AJunuawoD AJUNUILIOD D Jo
S1158p pup spaau aLy BuiApuapl oy Aoy sy stuonodionind siand

7 isjuapisal Ajlunwwio aboBus am op MoH



 -—---Original Message-----
From: Kevin Mills <kmills@riversideiowa.gov>

~ Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 3:14 PM
To: Christine Yancey <cityadmin@riversideiowa.gov>
Subject: Replacing tree

I'm asking the city to re-place and grind the stump for my maple tree in the backyard, quotes and photos have been
turned in

Sent from my iPhone

16



CITY OF RIVERISIDE
CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

Name: Q/e@b‘ﬂ/&m Date: &-~/0-202)
Address: S/ éZ/a. Y Phone: J/9-430)-375%
Rwesstdhe 7o 52327

Please provide name, address, date, time, and nature of complaint
with as many details as possible:

GD&/ﬂ\ange e ‘ma[é u&rc{ a(ow 2e) TK. spde walk
Ay we fo sols belvs ot o AGD g CONSTTUC LAl
_ 0% fke walk, ‘
2 ¥ 1ol D) emsb-Qmm‘t‘a
() Cap oga0lde’ couple plrfusec o tree (psy cougple /aTS
) Al Te ot Dhots ¥ be dane, G’ebic‘.cem,e_bf
F_ﬁcm_@w{* lee e T § :sﬁwxe.w(;k‘wtc\ ‘

o€ tree T,

Z hﬂe(‘a @weSeTiod , Tree $od , Td0 Stumuets, aﬂmﬂ%cﬁ I/
'\\fm@ﬁ o s clolee 7o scwe free {

Complaint- delivered: over phone: In person: }(

Signature: @@M@ City Staff:

Date Submitted to City Council:

Council Instruction to resolve complaint:

Complaint Resolved:







e T —







COUNCIL PACKET

1

Tree Condition Report for the City of Riverside
lowa

September 16, 2021

On Monday September 13, 2021 | met with Christine Yancey, Riverside lowa city administrator at 281
Ella St. along with Kevin Mills, owner of the property, in regards to a tree that had possibly been
damaged due to a sidewalk installation project several years earlier.

Upon arrival | found a 12" diameter at beast height (dbh) ‘Autumn Blaze’ Maple that was approximately
40’ tall located on the west side of the property. Mr. Mills stated he thought the tree was about 33 years
old and had been in reasonably good health until after the sidewalk project had been completed.

The tree is showing signs of severe decline. The entire north leader and many of the secondary branches
are dead. The remaining crown is very thin, has small, stunted leaves that are coloring prematurely.
Previous year’s growth is also very stunted as evidenced by the lack of shoot elongation. Bleeding
cankers are present on the trunk and there are several wounds on the west side of the basal portion (at
ground level) of the trunk.

Mr. Mills showed me photos of the sidewalk project in which the west portion of the tree’s root zone
has been excavated, exposing both anchor and feeding roots. The roots appear to have been
bludgeoned and crushed by equipment and had not been cleanly cut or pruned. Bludgeoning, crushing,
or ripping of roots will cause mortality of the roots which then can travel to the trunk as in this case.
Whereas proper pruning of the roots will not only limit mortality but can actually contribute to new
roots being formed. After the sidewalk was installed the excavated root zone was filled, graded and
seeded, which can cause compaction of the soil and possibly affect water uptake and drainage patterns.

The damage to the tree is consistent with construction damage and is corroborated with his photos of
the root damage.

It can take several years for such damage to manifest as trees have a bank of reserves and to the
untrained eye look as if they are healthy, until those reserves are exhausted and dieback occurs.

Unfortunately my recommendation is for removal of this tree as there is no remedial action that can be
performed and it will only become more hazardous as time goes on. The damage has been done and is
irreversible.

17



COUNCIL PACKET

For future projects a Tree Protection Zone (TPZ) standard coupled with proper root pruning and design
considerations could reduce or eliminate tree damage/mortality. Please see attachments from Oregon
State and Chattanooga for more information.

As for replacements, | usually suggest 2’ caliper or smaller trees, not only are they more affordable, they
take less effort to plant, and establish much quicker than larger, balled and burlapped or spaded trees.

| would also suggest to forgo one of the Maple species as it seems Riverside has quite a few Maples and
as Emerald Ash Borer has shown us, species diversity is very important in avoiding pest and disease
problems. Native species would be preferable because of their adaptability to our climate and lack of
invasiveness.

Please contact me with any further questions you might have.

Andrew Dahl
International Society of Arboriculture
Certified Arborist/Municipal Specialist

MW-3938MA

18



COUNCTL PACKET

%

RESOLUTION NO. #061719-02

City Administrator Employment Agreement

Employer agrees that this evaluation shall include possible adjustment of base
salary, based on its judgment of suitable Employee performance.

B. The Employer will thereafter annually review the performance of the Employee or
as it deerns necessary. Said review and evaluation shall be in accordance with
specific criteria developed jointly by the Employer and Employee. Said criteria may
be added to or deleted from as the Council may from time to time determine in
consultation with the Employee. The process, at a minimum, shall include the
opportunity for both parties to: (1) present a written evaluation; (2) meet and
discuss the evaluation; and (3) present a written summary of the evaluation result,
The final written evaluation will be completed and delivered to the Employee upon
the Employee’s request.

C. The Employer and Employee shall define such goals and performance objectives as
they determine necessary for the proper operation of the City and in the attainment
of the City’s policy objectives and shall further establish a relative priority among
thosevarious goals and objéctives. The Employee will reduce said goals and
objectives to writing and prowde to the Council. The goals and objectives generally
will be obtainable within the time limitations as specified and the annual operating
and capital budgets and appropriations provided.

The Employee and the City Council and Mayor will bring any perceived problems or
inadequacies to the attentiofi of the other and will exercise a good-faith effort to
- mutnally resélve such perceived problems or inadequacies.

Section 13: Hours of Work

Itis recognized that the employee must devote time outside of the normal office hours on
business for the Employer, and to that end, the Employee will be allowed to take time off as
the parties mutually agree and to establish an appropriate work schedule. :

cﬁ;ﬂ___f—*— = e .
’ Section 14: Residency Requiremen

, Employee agrees to make a good-faith effort to establish residence within the corporate
% boundaries of the City of Riverside, Iowa as soon as possible, and thereafter to maintain
" residence within the corporate boundaries of the City of Riverside,

19



COUNCIL PACKET

REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION

Section 21.5 subsection 1, paragraph (i) of the lowa Code allows for a
closed session meeting “To evaluate the professional competency of an
individual whose appointment, hiring, performance or discharge is being
considered when necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury to

that individual’s reputation and that individual requests a closed session.”

As an individual whose appointment, hiring, performance or discharge is being
considered, | hereby request discussion of these matters in a closed session at

the City Council Meeting/Work Session on /0 - 5{ IZA

Printed name of Requester: Ch Vt%m \anC@[J

Signature:

Date: Cf Z% ?//

Signed:

Allen Schneider, Mayor

Attest: M LC({ Wﬂu’v

Becky LaRoche, City Clerk

20



COUNCIL PACKET

RESOLUTION #100421-03

RESOLUTION APPROVING CITY ADMINISTRATOR
JOB DESCRIPTION

Whereas, the City of Riverside City updated job descriptions for City Administrator,

Therefore, be it resolved the City of Riverside City Council does approve the attached
job description.

Moved by Councilperson , seconded by Councilperson to approve the
foregoing resolution.

Roll Call: Sexton, Rodgers, McGuire, Schneider, Mills
Ayes:

Nays:

Absents:

Passed by the City Council of Riverside, lowa and approved this 4th day of October,
2021.

Signed: Date:

Allen Schneider, Mayor

Attest: Date:
Becky LaRoche, City Clerk

21



COUNCIL PACKET

CITYOF RIVERSIDE

Position: City Administrator

Employee Status: Full-Time, Exempt

Supervisor: Mayor and City Council

Job Functions: The City Administrator is appointed by and serves under the general direction of the
Mayor and City Council and is responsible for the overall administrative direction and supervision of all
City Employees. The position is responsible for the efficient and effective management of all facets of
government under the control and jurisdiction of the City Council. The position also establishes and
maintains a governmental organization which will support and promote retail, industrial, and all other
economic development. The position will provide for systematic and orderly flow of information to and
from the City Council, employees, and citizens of the community.

Job Responsibilities:

L.
2.

N L B W

@0 =

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

19

Draft, implement, coordinate, and administer the policies of the City Council.

Prepare agendas for all public meetings in collaboration with the Mayor and attend all City
Council meetings.

Prepare all resolutions, ordinances, policies, and procedures as approved by the City /Council.
Maintain a list of all funding sources available to the City.

Receive, review, and recommend to the City Council all alcohol and tobacco permits.

Maintain strong working relationships with local law enforcement and other local government
officials.

Represent the City at functions and meetings.

Recommend modifications, additions, and deletions to the Code of Ordinances. Ensure that
changes to the Code of Ordinances are handled according to State of lowa law and federal
regulations.

Ensure that the duties and responsibilities of the City Clerk are carried out in the Clerk’s absence.
Oversee the financial management of City Hall and the annual budget.

Supervise construction, improvement, repair, maintenance, and management of all City-owned
facilities and equipment.

Act as the main contact for all entities conducting business with the City. Examples include City
Attorney, engineering firms, contractors, vendors, and other outside organizations.

Act as Human Resources professional for the City, subject to City Council approval for hiring or
firing. The position will provide day-to-day supervision of all City Employees, authorize
requested time off by employees, perform annual evaluations, develop short- and long-term goals
for employees and recommend pay adjustments, promotions, demotions, and discharges to the
City Council. The position is responsible for the recruitment of qualified individuals when
vacancies occur.

Maintain the City’s website and continually review content to ensure the latest information is
available to citizens and is easy to find. Maintain the City’s presence on social media sites.
Manage City signage and other forms of outbound communication.

Act as City’s main contact for capital project management. Ensure all pre-construction
procedures and paperwork are properly completed. Maintain contact with construction
superintendents to ensure that projects are on budget and on schedule. Take any change order
requests before the City Council for approval.

~Approved-by-CotmTit 9777202 T per Resutution-#636724-0 24—

22



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,
23.

24.
25.

26.

27,
28.

COUNCIL PACKET

Act as the City’s Records Custodian, ensuring compliance with records requests under Chapter 22
of the Code of lowa and the lowa Records Retention Manual.

Lead the City Council in goal-setting sessions and assist them in understanding and utilizing the
Comprehensive Plan.

Actively participate in county economic development organizations and other economic
development activities.

Promote local businesses and actively participate in the Riverside Area Community Club and
other local organizations. Maintain regular contract with local business owners.

Direct economic development initiatives to achieve goals and objectives outlined in the
Comprehensive Plan.

Assist businesses in the application and permitting process and serve as an advocate for economic
development in line with the Comprehensive Plan, zoning ordinances, and goals established by
the City Council.

Promote City-owned properties that may be for sale and the orderly development of related
projects.

Work with developers of commercial and residential land adjacent to and within the City to bring
additional tax revenues to the City.

Lead and City fundraising campaigns.

Prepare grant proposals and applications, contracts, and other necessary documents as required
for community development.

Work with local organizations in the development of activities and/or festivals to attract visitors
to the City.

Oversight of youth and adult sports programs.

Working with the public on a regular basis.

Works Closely with: The position provides coordination, communications, and cooperation between
City employees, City Council, commissions, committees, and is the City’s representative working with
external stakeholders.

Equipment: Computer, phone

Skills and Qualifications:

1.

Education — Four-year Degree in Public Administration or Business Administration or related
field preferred but not required.

Experience — Five years’ experience in public sector management or similar field preferred with
an extensive knowledge of management practices and policies with supervisory experience.
Knowledge of principles of public finances, short- and long-term budget projections,
intergovernmental relations, human resources principles, administration of grants, state and
federal laws, and rules and procedure of local government

Excellent communication skills and the ability to communicate clearly both verbally and in
writing,

Ability to read and understand complex materials required.

Must be able to establish and maintain cooperative working relationships with a wide variety of
organizations and individuals.

Working knowledge of municipal zoning and infrastructure requirements for residential and

commercial expansion.
License/Certifications/Endorsements — Must hold a valid driver’s license. Must be bondable.

ncil 9 per Resolution 2

23



COUNCIL PACKET

9. Mental Requirements — Must have the ability to prioritize, plan and schedule a variety of
maintenance related activities in accordance with established deadlines; must be capable of
performing under moderately to highly stressful conditions created by the need to provide
accurate solutions to problems and meet citizen’s expectations under time deadlines.

Disclaimer:
All duties and requirement in this job description have been determined by the employer to be
essential job functions and are consistent with ADA requirements and are representative of the
functions that are necessary to successful job performance. They may not however, reflect the
only duties performed. Employees in this job class will be expected to perform other job-related
duties when it can be reasonably implied that such duties do not fundamentally change the basic
requirements, purpose, or intent of the position.

Residency requirement:

“Approved-by-Couneil 922021 perResalution #090721-02
24



